

Little Hinton

Interesting Entry from the Parish Registers

Circa 1782 - 1789

We the Officiating Minister Church Warden Overseers of the Poor and some of the Principle Inhabitants of the Parish of Little Hinton in the County of Wilts, where names are hereunto Subscribed as certify that the Parsonage house of Little Hinton afore said is built with various materials and thatched containing thirteen Rooms and Cellars The building partly Brick and partly Stone and thatched the funeral Rooms Kitchen only excepted the floor of which is earth and Boarded floors; the best Parlour Was [xxx]tted such up and called The common Parlour Was [xxx]tted halfway and ceiled; The Outhouses and a stable built with Stone and Thatched; a Barn weather boarded and Thatched. A Garden before the house fenced with Poles about 8 or 9 Poles. one other Garden behind the house about 20 or 25 Poles [xxx] [xxx] with a Stone Wall. The Glebe in Two Acres in the Common Meadow a butted on the North by [xxx] lower Meadow and on the South by the Upper Meadow called Town Meadow. The Church Yard is built with Stone partly by the Parish partly by the Rector and partly by the Farm. The Chancel is repaired by the Rector. The Church by the Parish there are no Timber Trees on any part of the Glebe or Church Yard.

A Pension of 40s per Annum is paid out of the Rectory to the Church of Winchester.

There are 4 bells viz. 3 large and 1 small bells no Clock. Communion plate or a large Silver Flaggon Wt 40z 13 drams Silver Salvers Wt 16z 14 drams. 1 Cup and Cover Wt 15z with the Inscription. Ecclerix do Hinton [xxx] Com. Wills: Thomas Coker Rectoris Donum Anno Dom 1719

The Clarks wage were £1 1s 0d per Ann lately raised to £2 2s 0d paid by the Parish. He is appointed by the Rector.

Caleb Cotton		Curate
A Hílson George Lea	}	Church Warders
John Brunsdon John Edwards	}	Overseers
Manuell Batt		

©Wiltshire OPC Project/John Pope/2014

